GEORGEIL SENGLISH)
EDWIN C. ATKINSON,
WILLIAM NIVEN,

}Phﬂadelphxa

(:0. L. EneLisH & Co.,

1512 Chestnut Street, Philadelphia. AcCC: NoO. /O/O

DEALERS IN' MINERALS, MG UNIVERSTTS

739 & 741 Broadway, New York. T QI3

CABLE ADDRESS :

ENGLISH, PHILADELPHIA. PH]LADELPHIA’ D=¢ . 158 5 i8¢ 00
Mr. B Je¢ Harrington,

McGill College,

Montreal, Canadase
Desar Sirg-

We wrots you on the 22nd ult,, offering to purchass 50
pounds of Molybdenite like the sample which you s=nt us at 50

cants par pound in exchange®, Will you kindly inform wus whather
you can supply us with the material as w2 wish to s=acure it from
another sources if we cannot got it from you. We shall b=
pleased to hear from you soon and trust that our offar may b=
accaptables to vou

Vary truly yours,

Dictated. (éégé%;é%%i<i%7g :
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